

# Francesca Particelli

07521185508 · francescaparticelli6@gmail.com · [francescaparticelli.com](http://francescaparticelli.com) · [LinkedIn Profile](#)  
127 Salcott Road, London, SW11 6DG

---

## PROFILE

I am a passionate Graphic Designer with a BA (Honours) degree in Graphic Design from UWE Bristol. My expertise lies in utilising the Adobe Creative Suite, where I have honed my skills to create compelling and modern designs. Inspired by contemporary graphic designers, I confidently showcase my end of year projects at Arnolfini in Bristol, reflecting a blend of creativity and innovation of my subject Introversion. Additionally, I am bilingual with advanced fluency in English (British Nationality) and Italian, enabling me to effectively communicate and engage with a broader audience.

---

## KEY COMPETENCIES

Social Media designs  
Local delivery services  
International Relations

Italian Language  
English Language  
Teamwork

Adobe Illustrator  
Adobe Photoshop  
Adobe InDesign

---

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### New Wave (Under UWE Bristol) Creative School Timeline

April 2024 - June 2024

In collaboration with a UWE Illustration student, I developed four timelines for a Bristol school, covering historical events from Year 1 to Year 5. We connected these events to contemporary occurrences, creating detailed and visually engaging timelines that exceeded the client's expectations and helped pupils easily understand the timeline connections happening at the same time.

### UWE Bristol Student Ambassador

October 2023 - May 2024

As a Student Ambassador at UWE Bristol, I engaged with prospective students through Open Days, campus tours, and activities like art collage with Year 8 students. My efforts fostered enthusiasm and interest among potential applicants to join the UWE Bristol University.

### New Wave (Under UWE Bristol) Reformatting Logo and Badges for SEDA Union

February 2023 - April 2023

In collaboration with a UWE Graphic Design student, I reformatted the logo for SEDA (Staff and Educational Development Association). Additionally, I designed badges to honour their professional achievements, reflecting their skill levels and to demonstrate their awards on their online professional profile.

---

## EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

**BA (Hons) Graphic Design - Mark 2.1**  
UWE Bristol

**Galilei Luxemburg - Mark 70**  
Italian High School Diploma

**Istituto Rizzoli - Milan**  
Multimedia Graphic Operator - Mark 80  
Graphic Technician - Mark 60

---

## EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

**MAYFEST Volunteer 2024 (2 weeks)**  
Organised by MAYK, the live performance production organisation. My role involved assisting with gallery management, seating arrangements, and scanning tickets.

**Animated Women UK (since 2023)**  
Contributing to recognising the achievements of female VFX artists and drew inspiration from networking events held from Edinburgh to London Waterloo.

References are available on request.